
 

 

BMB BoD Meeting Minutes 
March 4, 2026 / 7:00 PM 

Attendees 
BMB Leadership: Thalia Hsieh, Viet-Tam Luu, Ron May-Pumphrey, Mark Nishihara, Chris Plumeau, 

Gregg Uyeda, Winston Wang, Steve Yang 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:04 PM. 

Minutes of Last Meeting 
Board members reviewed the minutes of the February 4 meeting, made some minor corrections, 
and approved the minutes as amended (motion: Ron; second: Gregg). 

Monthly Reports 
President 

Chris reported that he was working on submitting permit applications for the year’s events. He 
added that no permit was needed for 3D League events. 

Chris said he was discussing a possible lease agreement with Linda at Santa Clara County; they 
would be meeting up at the range to discuss the site and BMB’s contributions to its upkeep and 
improvement. 

Treasurer 

Ron reported the current account balances: [REDACTED] in PayPal, [REDACTED] in Wells-Fargo. 

Ron presented the past month’s financials, saying there had been relatively little activity. Expenses 
included PayPal expenses and concession fees to the County. Tam mentioned that he had a few 
outstanding receipts for wallpaper paste, and hardware for target frame upgrades. 

Chris said that he was working to get Ron full access to BMB’s Wells-Fargo account. 

Secretary 

Tam reported that there were 60 membership renewals for 2026 so far. 

SJSU Updates 

 



 

 2 

 

Thalia said she was still finalizing the roster of SJSU archers to send to BMB, and working on the 
contract with BMB. 

Thalia reported that she has been talking with San Jose city parks about potentially holding an 
archery event in one of the parks. 

Chris mentioned that SJSU has gotten permission to set up an outdoor archery range on campus 
so some of SJSU’s targets would be moved to that location. 

Old Business 
Work Party 

Chris said he would contact Ashkan about whether they’re coming out to coordinate County 
Parks volunteers. Ron said there was still a lot to be done on the Upper 14 trail, including dealing 
with poison oak, but a lot of progress had been made at the last Work Party. 

Tam said he would like to see more targets pasted, as Moni had been replacing target faces more 
frequently and using up the current stocks. He added that he had pasted some targets at home. 

Tam mentioned issues with fitting the new target bales on the existing frames, and suggested 
maybe using metal banding as is done at SF Archers. Stephen and Ron related their experience 
with target bales attached this way at SF Archers and Bowhunters Unlimited, saying that the 
bands aren’t as adjustable and don’t apply pressure on the bales. 

Tractor repairs​​ 

Chris said that his brother would be coming to the range during the Work Party or the following 
week to look at the tractor. 

Tool Shed Termite Treatment 

Chris said he had received a message from Shawn DeLong, and needed to follow up. 

Coyote 600 

Chris said he had no updates. 

Golden Arrow tournament 

Chris said he was holding off on proposing a Golden Arrow tournament this year until the Upper 
14 is in better shape. 

He said that instead, he’d like to do the USAT-style event, in early June. 

Upper lot trailer repairs 

Ron said he had not yet started on the repairs he had proposed. 

3D target inserts 



 

 3 

 

Chris said that Curtis had asked him which 3D inserts we needed; Ron said he would have a list 
ready soon. 

3D League 

Tam presented results from the survey responses he had received from 3D League participants. 
He said that respondents had narrowly favored simpler divisions, staying with 2 drops. Opinions 
on the number of scores needed for awards were mixed; after some discussion Tam proposed 
lowering the minimum to 9, noting that with 2 drops anyone with only 9 scores would be greatly 
disadvantaged. 

Board members discussed whether the age range for the Senior category should be changed. Tam 
noted the age range for 3D League already skews older. 

Board members discussed entry fees and the fee structure, and decided to keep prices unchanged. 

New Business 
SJSU/San Jose Parks event 

Thalia said she would keep the Board in the loop about any developments. 

Club shoot 

Tam reviewed details of the upcoming Club Shoot. 

Jerseys 

Mark said he was putting in a small order of light-colored jerseys. He mentioned that GNB would 
also be sending him a BMB banner. 

Tam said there were still some unclaimed jerseys, and that he would try reaching out to those who 
ordered them. 

New meeting time 

Board members discussed a new day for upcoming Board meetings, since Wednesday evening 
would conflict with 3D League. 

Next Meeting 
The next meeting date was set to Tuesday, April 7, 2026 at 7 PM.  

Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:04 PM. 


	BMB BoD Meeting Minutes 
	Attendees 
	Call to Order 
	Minutes of Last Meeting 
	Monthly Reports 
	President 
	Treasurer 
	Secretary 
	SJSU Updates 

	Old Business 
	Work Party 
	Tractor repairs​​ 
	Tool Shed Termite Treatment 
	Coyote 600 
	Golden Arrow tournament 
	Upper lot trailer repairs 
	3D target inserts 
	3D League 

	New Business 
	SJSU/San Jose Parks event 
	Club shoot 
	Jerseys 
	New meeting time 

	Next Meeting 
	Adjournment 

